#### **Darla Renee King**

16417 Marcello Drive Pflugerville, TX 78660 (512) 619-4808 cell

#### **Highlights of Qualifications**

Master of Science Degree in Criminal Justice Leadership and Management Bachelor of Arts Degree in Psychology

Business Owner

Certified Crime Scene Investigator (expired)

TCLEOSE certified (Advanced License) (expired)

Experience in crime scene/forensics related disciplines

Experience in managerial/supervisory positions

Able to meet deadlines; detail oriented and highly organized

Able to work well independently or as a contributing team member

Quick to learn; Self-motivated; enthusiastic in embracing new challenges

#### **Educational Background**

M.S., Criminal Justice Leadership and Management, Sam Houston State University, August 2012

Concentrations: Leadership, Psychology

Final Paper in Emergent Issues in Criminal Justice Leadership: The Effects of DNA on Police, Courts and

Corrections

B.A., Psychology, University of North Texas, December 1997

#### **Professional Experience**

Austin Community College Austin, TX January 2019-present

Adjunct Professor

1. Currently responsible for teaching classes as assigned

**Sam Houston State University** Huntsville, TX/Online January 2014-present Adjunct Professor

1. Currently responsible for teaching classes as assigned

Honu Training Pflugerville, TX/Online August 2018-present

Owner/Personal Trainer

1. In person individual and group training and online programming for general health/fitness/weight-loss/PowerLifting/competition goals

Balcones CrossFit/Versatility Fitness Pflugerville, TX December 2015-July 2018

Co-Owner/Coach

- 1. Responsible for all operations involved in owning a business to include financial management, payroll, tax accountability, supply orders, hiring, event scheduling, sales, member retention, and customer service
- 2. Continuation of coaching responsibilities listed below

- 1. Responsible for coaching CrossFit, PowerLifting, Olympic Lifting, and Obstacle Courses
- 2. Responsible for maintaining the safety of all of our members

Montgomery County Sheriff's Office Conroe, TX January 2008-January 2017

Reserve Peace Officer (September 2013-January 2017)

<u>Crime Scene Investigator</u> (January 2008-September 2013)

- 1. Responsible for responding to major crime scenes, particularly death investigations
- 2. Documenting all aspects of the crime scene to include crime scene photography, crime scene videography, evidence identification, collection, and preservation
- 3. Maintaining chain of custody integrity
- 4. Responsible for evidence processing, latent print processing via powder methods and chemical laboratory processing methods
- 5. Report writing
- 6. Performing courtroom testimony/pen packet testimony
- 7. Responsible for firearm and firearm related evidence examination, and NIBIN entry
- 8. Conducting presentations to grade schools, colleges, and citizens
- 9. Performing patrol duties as assigned

#### Woodwind Village Apartments Spring, TX June 2008-July 2011 <u>Courtesy Officer</u>

- 1. Maintained pool hours
- 2. Walked the property to check on lights and other safety issues
- 3. Responded to police related complaints

## Austin Police Department Austin, TX August 2004-January 2008 IBIS Specialist

- 1. Conducted the initial examination of all collected firearms and firearm related evidence to include: examining the firearm for safety problems; documenting all available manufacturing data on firearms, bullets, and casings; performing test fires; and photographing all firearms related evidence
- 2. Assisted the Firearms Examiner on shooting crime scene call outs to include trajectory analysis
- 3. Conducted the entries and correlations of evidence firearms, evidence casings, evidence bullets, test fired bullets and test fired casings into NIBIN/IBIS (the National Integrated Ballistics Information Network/Integrated Ballistics Identification System)
- 4. Maintained correspondence with the ATF/NIBIN coordinator and writing NIBIN Hit Reports
- 5. Responded to information requests from members of the law enforcement community

(Received 40 hours training from Forensic Technology Inc. through the ATF/NIBIN program on use of the NIBIN/IBIS system)

# Austin Police Department Austin, TX December 2001-March 2004 Property Crime Technician

- 1. Responded to property crime scenes, particularly home and vehicle burglaries
- 2. Systematically conducted crime scene searches
- 3. Identified, collected, and preserved evidence
- 4. Photographed, sketched and documented crime scenes
- 5. Processed crime scenes for latent fingerprints
- 6. Wrote initial and supplemental reports
- 7. Testified in a court room setting on work conducted
- 8. Conducted presentations to grade schools, colleges, and citizens

(Received 320 hours extensive training from the Austin Police Department in the following: Crime scene search principles and methods, Crime scene documentation, Crime scene photography and videography, Crime scene sketching, Latent fingerprint evidence, Hair and fiber evidence, Glass, Paint, and Soil evidence, Serological evidence, Vehicle investigations, Arson evidence, Footwear and tire evidence, Firearms evidence, Homicide crime scenes, Report writing, and Courtroom testimony)

### **TXDPS** Austin, TX August 2001-December 2001 Fingerprint Technician I

- 1. Classified, searched, compared, and verified fingerprints
- 2. Trained in blocking procedure and the Henry Classification system
- 3. Used the AFIS and FWT computer systems
- 4. Printed applicants using either ink or computer

ProStaffAustin, TXMay 1998-February 2001Staffing Lead(September 2000-February 2001)

- 1. Recruited, hired, trained, and coached internal employees
- 2. Generated weekly staffing productivity reports
- 3. Received and processed bills
- 4. Assisted Human Resources with unemployment claims and injury reports
- 5. Continued staffing supervisor responsibilities

#### Staffing Supervisor (January 1999-September 2000)

- 1. Interviewed, hired, and oriented new applicants
- 2. Coached, counseled and terminated employees
- 3. Assisted new clients in determining their needs and goals
- 4. Took client orders and providing them with qualified candidates
- 5. Built and maintained client relationships through consistent follow-up and follow through
- 6. Helped in the recruiting process by placing newspaper ads, internet postings, and radio spots
- 7. Helped organize and operate job fairs, open houses, client luncheons, and social activities
- 8. Assisted in setting up and establishing a new branch office

#### <u>Front Desk Coordinator</u> (May 1998-December 1998)

- 1. Greeted applicants, clients, and potential clients
- 2. Processed applicants' files and administered testing
- 3. Answered multi-line phone system
- 4. Interviewed; performed reference and background checks
- 5. Performed internet searches for qualified applicants
- 6. Processed payroll
- 7. Scheduled appointments

### Size 5\*7\*9 Shop Lewisville, TX December 1996-May 1998

#### Assistant Manager

- 1. Supervised and scheduled up to 6 sales associates
- 2. Budgeted employee hours
- 3. Controlled inventory and supplies
- 4. Trained in register use and cash handling
- 5. Computed and recorded daily sales figures
- 6. Interviewed, hired and trained new sales associates, utilizing the ABC model of skills based management

7. Awarded for having an individual earning of \$120,000 for the store in one year.

*The Nelson Center-Residential Treatment Center* Denton, TX October 1995-December 1996 Supervisor/Recreation Coordinator

- 1. Maintained the safety of up to 65 level V and VI high-risk/at-risk youth
- 2. Supervised and trained up to 40 resident counselors
- 3. Administered medication and first aid
- 4. Planned all daily activities, outings, and schedules
- 5. Implemented a new recreational therapy program, and facilitated recreational therapy groups
- 6. Interviewed prospective employees
- 7. Promoted 3 times during my employment

#### **Consultant Work**

Kenyon International Houston, TX January 2005-present

Consultant

Responsible for responding to disaster recovery scenes and assisting in the following areas: Mortuary Support, Photography, and Personal Affects Collection.

September 28, 2005-October 12, 2005 - deployed to New Orleans to assist in search and body recovery efforts.

#### Additional Education/Training

September 6, 2005-September 9, 2005 – 40 hour **Advanced Crime Scene Investigation Workshop** given by Forensic Training Services Inc.

August 29, 2005 – September 1, 2005 – 40 hour **Basic Crime Scene Investigation Workshop** given by Forensic Training Services Inc.

July 2005 - Glock Armorer Certification

March 17, 2008-March 21, 2008 – 40 hour **Intermediate Latent Print Comparison** class hosted by Texas DPS, taught by Charlie Parker and Sandy Siegel

June 10, 2008 – 8 hour **DNA Crime Scene Collection** Training Course hosted by MCSO, taught by Sorenson Forensics

June 16, 2008-June 20, 2008 – 40 hour **Basic Bloodstain Pattern Analysis** course hosted by the Harris County Sheriff's Academy, taught by Bob Henderson

June 23, 2008-June 27, 2008 – 40 hour Crime Scene Investigation ICC course hosted by MCSO, taught by Rick Anderson and Mark Wright

October 6, 2008-October 10, 2008 – 40 hour **Forensic Entomology** course hosted by TEEX, taught by Jeff Tomberlin

*November 3, 2008-November 4, 2008* – 16 hour Crisis Intervention Training ICC course, hosted by the MCSO Academy

November 19, 2008 – 8 hour Cultural Diversity course hosted by the MCSO Academy

December 1, 2008-December 5, 2008 – 40 hour **Forensic Photography** course hosted by TEEX, taught by Chris Duncan

December 18, 2008 – 8 hour Special Investigative Topics course hosted by the MCSO Academy

January 26-January 30, 2009 - 40 hours Latent Print Processing; hosted by TEEX Bryan, TX

February 4-February 6, 2009 - 24 hours Advanced Palm Print Comparison Techniques; hosted by TXDPS Austin Texas; taught by Ron Smith

June 10-June 14, 2009 - TDIAI Conference Ft. Worth, Texas

July 27, 2009-July 29, 2009 - 24 hours Child Abuse Investigations ICC # 2105 hosted by MCSO Academy

November 9, 2009-November 13, 2009 - 40 hours **Bloodstain Pattern Analysis II**, hosted by MCSO Academy; taught by Ross Gardner

January 11-January 15, 2010 - 36 hours Latent Print Comparison-Advanced; hosted by TXDPS Austin Texas; taught by Charlie Parker and Sandy Siegel

March 22-March 26, 2010 – 40 hours **Basic/Advanced Diagramming and Animation w/Total Station**; hosted by Webster PD; taught by Visual Statement

March 30-March 31, 2010 - 16 hours Spanish for Law Enforcement course hosted by the MCSO Academy

June 2-June 4, 2010 – 20 hours Use of Force course hosted by the Harris County Academy

*August 24, 2010-August 25, 2010* – 16 hours **Homicidal Drowning Investigation**, hosted by MCSO Academy; taught by Andrea Zaferes/Lifeguard Systems-Team LGS

September 20, 2010-September 24, 2010 – 40 hours **Crime Scene Reconstruction I**, hosted by Houston County PD; taught by Bevel Gardner & Associates

January 19, 2011-January 21, 2011 – 24 hours CSI Certification Bok Review, Level I, hosted by Houston PD; taught by Jan Johnson of Forensic Pieces

February 11, 2011 – 4 hours Legal Update 3181 course hosted by the MCSO Academy

April 13-April 15, 2011 – 24.1 hours "Topics in Forensic Sciences" Conference, hosted by Harris County Institute of Forensic Sciences

June 9-June 11, 2011 – 24 hours **TDIAI** (Texas Division of the International Association for Identification) conference in the Woodlands, Texas

February 2k9, 2012 – 12 hours Low Light Shooting, hosted by the MCSO Academy

March 5-March 9, 2012 – 40 hours Forensic Photography II, hosted by Crockett PD, taught by Detective Dan Zientek

August 6-August 10, 2012 – 40 hours Crime Scene Reconstruction II, hosted by Flower Mound PD; taught by Bevel Gardner & Associates

February 3, 2014 - Recognizing and Reporting Child Abuse Curriculum, Sam Houston State University

February 4, 2014 - Equal Employment Opportunity Compliance Curriculum, Sam Houston State University

February 4, 2014 - Security Awareness Training, Sam Houston State University

November 12, 2014 -Title IX, Campus SaVE, and VAWA: Preventing and Reporting Gender-Based Misconduct (updated), Sam Houston State University

April 12, 2017 - Ethics Training, Sam Houston State University

March 5, 2018 - Assistance Animals: Everything You Always Wanted to Know But Were Afraid to Ask, Sam Houston State University

September 16, 2019 - Cyber Security Awareness Training, Austin Community College

October 6, 2019 - Security Awareness Annual Refresher Course, Sam Houston State University

February 7, 2020 -SHSU Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Training v2018-2020, Sam Houston State University

February 13, 2020 - Non Disclosure Agreement, Sam Houston State University

October 5, 2020 - Clery Act Training - An Overview - General Population, Austin Community College

October 5, 2020 - IT: Cybersecurity Awareness Training, Austin Community College

October 5, 2020 - VAWA Title IX Training, Austin Community College

October 7, 2020 - SHSU Annual Cyber Security Awareness Curriculum, Sam Houston State University

January 15, 2021 - Avoiding Death by Email, Austin Community College Workshop

January 15, 2021 - Enhancing the Emotional Climate of the Classroom in a RemoteEnvironment, Austin Community College Workshop

January 15, 2021 -Understanding Viruses, Including Update on SARS-CoV-2, Austin Community College Workshop

January 29, 2021 - Online Course Redesign Academy (OCRA) -- Apply the Quality Matters Rubric (APPQMR), Austin Community College

February 1, 2021-ADA Awareness

February 1, 2021 - Sexual Harrassment Prevention

February 26, 2021 - Compliance Office Title IX and SB 212 Presentation for Public & Social Svcs, Austin Community College

June 1, 2021 - Leadership at Every Level: Emotional Intelligence (Part 1), Sam Houston State University

June 30, 2021 - Non Disclosure Agreement 3.0, Sam Houston State University

July 1, 2021 - Leadership at Every Level: Emotional Intelligence (Part 2), Sam Houston State University

#### **Professional Memberships**

Texas Division of the International Association for Identification – Member (Retired)

#### References

References are available upon request.

